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TO:   Joint Committee on Transportation 

 

FROM: Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst 

 

RE:  Proposed LC drafts for 2025 committee bill introduction 

 

DATE: December 11, 2024 

 

 

LC  285: “Relating to aviation fuel” 

Increases the tax on aircraft fuel usable in aircraft operated by turbine engines; adjusts the tax 

rate biennially according to any increase in the Consumer Price Index; takes effect on 91st day 

following adjournment sine die. 

 

 

LC 735: “Relating to county safety corridors” 

Makes permanent the county safety corridor program instituted by House Bill 3213 (2019 

Session); authorizes counties to designate segments of highway with a higher-than-average 

incidence rate of crashes as safety corridors; limits designations to two safety corridors per 

county at any given time; specifies that fines for traffic offenses in safety corridors are doubled 

and establishes minimum fines for certain offenses; applies to offenses occurring on or after the 

measure’s effective date. 

 

 

LC 1217: “Relating to vehicle weight limits: 

Increases allowable weight limits for vehicles carrying fluid milk products to a maximum of 

129,000 pounds. 

 

 

LC 2544: “Relating to transportation” placeholder 

 

 

LC 2547: “Relating to transportation” placeholder 

 

 

LC 2556: “Relating to transportation funding” placeholder 



 

 

 

LC 2559: “Relating to transportation funding” placeholder 

 

 

LC 2638: “Relating to transportation” placeholder 

 

 

LC 2640: “Relating to transportation” placeholder 

 

 

LC 2675: “Relating to highways” 

Transfers jurisdiction of Hall Boulevard, State Highway 141, to the City of Tigard. Transfers the 

portion of the Hood River Highway, Oregon Route 281, between the intersection with Pacific 

Avenue and the intersection with Oak Street, to the City of Hood River. 


